
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

COMMISSIONERS: 

In the Matter of 

Lina M. Khan, Chair 
Noah Joshua Phillips 
Rebecca Kelly Slaughter 
Christine S. Wilson 

AMERICAN SECURITIES PARTNERS VII, L.P., 
a limited partnership; 

PRINCE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, 
a corporation; 

and 

FERRO CORPORATION, 
a corporation. 

COMPLAINT 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COMPLAINT 

Docket No. C-      

REDACTED PUBLIC VERSION 

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), and its 

authority thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission"), having reason to believe 
that Respondent Prince International Corporation ("Prince"), a corporation subject to the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, whose ultimate parent entity is Respondent American Securities 
Partners VII, L.P. ("American Securities"), a limited partnership subject to the jurisdiction of the 
Commission, has agreed to acquire Ferro Corporation ("Ferro"), a corporation subject to the 
jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 45, and that such acquisition, if consummated, would violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it
appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in respect thereof would be in the public interest,
hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges as follows:

I. RESPONDENTS

1. Respondent Prince International Corporation is a corporation organized, existing, and
doing business under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware with its executive
offices and principal place of business located at 15311 Vantage Parkway West, Suite
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PUBLIC VERSION 



PUBLIC VERSION 



PUBLIC VERSION 



VII. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

20. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5 constitutes a violation of Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

21. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5, if consummated, would constitute a violation
of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade 
Commission on this twentieth day of April, 2022 issues its Complaint against said 
Respondents. 

SEAL: 
+ 

By the Commission. 

April J. Tabor 
Secretary 
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